

Resa Wohlrabe – Resume – Fine Artist

Resa Wohlrabe
235 Jeanette Dr
San Antonio, TX 78216

(210)275-6100
resacreates@gmail.com

Determined and passionate artist and art instructor with teaching and exhibition experience. Motivated creator interested in the value and meaning of artistic expression related to presence and nature. Multi-award-winning artist with attention to deadlines, budget, and developing new project ideas.

Education

Master's of Fine Arts
Bachelor of Fine Arts

2007, Florida State University
2004, Texas Tech University

Professional Experience

2023-present
2018
2014-2020
2015-2017

Art instructor at Edwards Aquifer Outreach Center
Drawing instructor at Northside Community Center
Painting instructor at Pinot's Palette
Art Instructor at Monarch Academy

Independent Projects

2021, 2015
2015

Mural at Morgan's Wonderland
Live painting at Travis Park, project piano for Jazz Salive Fest, SATX

Exhibitions

2023
2023
2018
2017
2016
2016

Group Exhibition, *The Immortal*, Sculptural Atelier, San Antonio, TX
Group Exhibition, *Art of the Altar*, SAALM, San Antonio, TX
Group Exhibition, Josephine Gallery, San Antonio, TX
Solo Exhibition, Art on 5th, Austin, TX
Group Exhibition, *Bombay Sapphire Artisan*, Scope, Art Basel, Miami Beach, FL
Group Exhibition, *Bombay Sapphire Artisan*, Art on 5th, Austin, TX

Awards

2019
2016
2016

1st Place, *Inspire Fine Art Center Juried Show*, Brick at Blue Star, San Antonio, TX
Regional Winner, *Bombay Sapphire Artisan*, Art on 5th, Austin, TX
Official Fiesta Poster Contest Winner, San Antonio, TX

Art Fairs and Gallery Rep

San Antonio Artist Collective 2017-2024
King William Festival 2022-2024
Starving Artist Art Festival 2015-2023